
ITB UKR-HP-2017-13 

Procurement of medicines for treatment of adults with Hemophilia and children  

with Hemophilia A or B or Willebrand disease  

 

Questions and answers on the results of pre-bid conference,  

conducted on February 1, 2017 at UNDP office in Kyiv  

 

Dear participants, please pay your attention once again to the following issues while bids 

submission: 

 

1. Bids submission deadline – February, 10, 2017, 10:00 Kyiv time. 

2. Bids submitting – electronic form to e-mail: tenders.ua@undp.org 

3. Together with the documents set, the participant must submit electronic scan copy of the Bid 

security in the amount of 10 000 USD for the Bid on one or several Lots if the Total amount of the 

Bid is between USD 200,000.00 and USD 499 999,99 and in the amount of 25 000 USD if the Total 

amount of the Bid is more than USD 500,000.00 

 

# Question Answer 

1 Could we supply 2 different medicines from 2 
different manufacturers for one Lot if their INN, 
dosage and presentation form are the same?  

Yes, you can. 

2 Could we propose the same medicine for Lot 1 
“Coagulation factor VIII” as for the Lot 2 
“Coagulation factor VIII and von Willebrand factor“?  

Yes, you can provide the medicine with Coagulation 

factor VIII and von Willebrand factor for Lot 1 

“Coagulation factor VIII” 

3 Could we propose for Lots 9 and 10 “Human 
coagulation factor VIII (plasma)” the same medicine 
as for Lots 7 and 8 “Coagulation factor VIII 
(recombinant)”? 

No, you can not. 

4 There is a question regarding the term of validity of 
Bid Security.  

The validity of Bid Security is indicated as 150 days 
in p. 11 of “Data Sheet”, and as 30 days in the Form 
of Bid Security in Section 9.   

In the Form of Bid Security in Section 9 it is stated 

about 30 days after the expiration of validity of Bid 

itself.  The term of validity of the Bid is 120 days, in 

accordance with p.8 of «Data Sheet”. So, the term of 

validity of Bid security is 120+30=150 days.   

5 Could we provide the Bid Security in UAH if the Bid 
is in USD? 

Preferably in USD but you can provide in UAH as well 

applying the internal UNDP FX rate on the day: 

- of tender announcement - for Bid Security; 

- of contract signing - for Performance Security. 

6 Which documents should be provided in original, 
additionally to Bid Security?  
 

No one. Only Bid Security. 

7 How much time will we have to provide the 
Performance Security?  

2 weeks. 
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8 Could we provide way bills instead of reference 
letters as the confirmation of previous supplies of 
product?  

You are requested to provide reference letters 

9 Could we provide only copies of contracts and not 
provide reference letters? 

We ask you to provide reference letters as well. 

10 What should we provide if we supplied goods to 
MOH but not directly to health care centers? 

Please provide the letter/confirmation of contract 

from MOH. At the same time UNDP reserves the 

right to request the additional confirming 

information in future. 

11 Should the Bidder put its visa and stamp on the 
Authorization Letter from manufacturer?   

No, you should not. Authorization Letter should be 

signed and stamped only by manufacturer. 

12 If the powder and reconstitution solution are 
produced on different manufacturing sites, should 
we provide GMP certificates for both sites or only 
one certificate for the site where powder is 
manufactured? 

You have to provide GMP certificates for both sites. 

13 What is the maximum term of delivery from the date 
of contract signing? You indicated 5 months in 
English version and 4 months in Russian version. 

5 months. As it is indicated in the text of the 
document, the English version prevails. The Russian 
version will be duly amended.   

14 What quantity of parcels of cargo is allowed in line 
with delivery terms? You indicated 3 in English 
version and 5 in Russian version. 

3 (three). As it is indicated in the text of the 

document, the English version prevails. The Russian 

version will be duly amended.   

 


